
 

 
Mark Williams, Chief Executive 

Agenda for consultative meeting of the 

Community Grant Panel 
Tuesday, 31st August, 2021, 10.00 am 
 
Members of Community Grant Panel 

 

Councillors  J Bailey, D Key, J Loudoun, H Parr, G Pook, 
V Ranger and J Rowland (Chair) 

 

Venue: online via zoom 

 
Contact: Debbie Meakin dmeakin@eastdevon.gov.uk  

(or group number 01395 517546) 

19 August 2021 
 
Important - this meeting will be conducted online and recorded by Zoom only. 

Please do not attend Blackdown House.  
Members are asked to follow the Protocol for Remote Meetings  

 

This meeting is being recorded by EDDC for subsequent publication on the Council’s 
website and will be streamed live to the Council’s Youtube Channel at 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCmNHQruge3LVI4hcgRnbwBw 
 

Public speakers are now required to register to speak – for more information please use 
the following link: https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/have-your-say-at-
meetings/all-other-public-meetings/#article-content  

 
Between 27th July 2021 to 17th January 2022, the Council has delegated much of the 

decision making to officers. Any officer decisions arising from recommendations from a 
consultative meeting can be found here – https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-
democracy/senior-officer-decision-notices/  

 
1 Public Speaking   

 Information on public speaking is available online 

 

2 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 22 July 2021  (Pages 3 - 4) 

3 Apologies   

4 Declarations of Interest   

 Guidance is available online to Councillors and co-opted members on making 
declarations of interest 
 

5 Matters of Urgency   

 Information on matters of urgency is available online 
 

6 Confidential or exempt items   

East Devon District Council 
Blackdown House 

Border Road 

Heathpark Industrial Estate 
Honiton 

EX14 1EJ 

DX 48808 HONITON 

Tel: 01404 515616 

www.eastdevon.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

page 1

http://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/protocol-for-virtual-meetings
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCmNHQruge3LVI4hcgRnbwBw
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/have-your-say-at-meetings/all-other-public-meetings/#article-content
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/have-your-say-at-meetings/all-other-public-meetings/#article-content
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/senior-officer-decision-notices/
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/senior-officer-decision-notices/
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/have-your-say-at-meetings/all-other-public-meetings/#article-content
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/councillor-conduct/councillor-reminder-for-declaring-interests/
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/matters-of-urgency/


 To agree any items to be dealt with after the public (including the press) have 
been excluded.   There are no items which Officers recommend should be dealt 
with in this way. 

 

Applications for recommendation to Senior Officer for decision: 

 

7 Branscombe Pavilion application  (Pages 5 - 26) 

8 Lympstone Village Hall application  (Pages 27 - 52) 

9 Northleigh Village Hall application  (Pages 53 - 69) 

10 Offwell Sports and Social Club application  (Pages 70 - 92) 

 

 
 

Decision making and equalities 
 

For a copy of this agenda in large print, please contact the Democratic 
Services Team on 01395 517546 

 

page 2

http://new.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/committees-and-meetings/decision-making-and-equalities-duties/


EAST DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

Minutes of the meeting of Community Grant Panel held at Online via zoom on 

22 July 2021 

 
Attendance list at end of document 

The meeting started at 10.03 am and ended at 11.00 am 
 

 
54    Public Speaking  

 

There were no members of the public that wished to speak. 

 
55    Minutes of the previous meeting  

 

The minutes of the previous meeting held on the 23 March 2021 were confirmed as a 
true record. 

 
56    Declarations of Interest  

 

Cllr Jess Bailey; Minute 59; Personal: Member of West Hill Parish Council, and Devon 

County Councillor. 
Cllr John Loudoun; Minute 59; Personal: Involved in saving a village pub approximately 
five years prior; and Member of Sidmouth Town Council. 

Cllr Geoff Pook; Minute 59; Personal: Member of Beer Parish Council. 
 

57    Matters of Urgency  

 

There were no matters of urgency. 

 
58    Confidential or exempt items  

 

There were no items that officers recommended should be dealt with requiring exclusion 

of the press or public. 
 

59    Community Buildings Fund  

 

The Panel received a report outlining options to consider in refining the eligibility criteria 

for the Community Buildings Fund.  Any changes to eligibility that the Panel felt should 
be recommended would have impact on budget and therefore needed to be taken into 

account in the budget setting process later in the year for the 2022/23 budget. 
 
The Panel considered the merits and implications of including: 

 All community buildings within town areas 

 Community buildings in town areas but outside of the town boundary 

 All community pubs. 
 

Discussion included: 

 The scheme provided relatively small amounts but were valued by local schemes 
where funding couldn’t be sourced from the local town or parish council; 

 Being mindful of any increase in budget in relation to the ongoing budget situation; 

 Concern in expanding those eligible to apply, as that may mean stretching the 

existing fund too thinly; 
page 3

Agenda Item 2



Community Grant Panel 22 July 2021 
 

 Sympathy for small communities, including churches, who struggled to get 
financial support; but care in opening up the fund to cover such anomalies as set 

out in the report; 

 The current budget had not been increased in line with inflation for many years; 

 The current community buildings fund criteria asked if the applicant had 
approached the local town or parish council for funding – in some cases such 
funding was not available or supported by the local parish; 

 Opening up the eligibility to include community pubs and those community 
buildings in town areas but outside of the town itself, meant that a possible 

additional seven projects could be included; 

 Taking into account the lack of inflation applied and the additional projects that 

widening the eligibility could permit as discussed by the panel, the panel reached 
an indicative budget figure for 2022/2023 as £35k. 

 

The wider issue of supporting local community buildings that were available to the public 
to use was discussed, in terms of the proposals for the community asset transfer 

procedure.  Many Panel members agreed that debate needed to take place on how 
public assets could be supported in terms of capital funding from the Council, but this 
discussion fell outside of the remit of the Panel.  The Chair and Cllr Pook agreed to take 

this issue to the Asset Management Forum Chair to pursue further. 
 
RECOMMENDED to Cabinet: 

1. that the Community Buildings Fund eligibility criteria be extended to include: 
a. Community buildings within town council areas, but outside of the town 

itself and in a separate village; 
b. All community pubs. 

2. to recommend to Council that the budget for the Community Buildings Fund be 
increased to £35k for the financial year 2022/2023. 

 

 
 

Attendance List 

Councillors present: 

J Rowland (Chair) 
J Bailey 
J Loudoun 

H Parr 
G Pook 
 
Officers in attendance: 

Jamie Buckley, Community Engagement and Funding Officer 

Debbie Meakin, Democratic Services Officer 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

page 4



 
  
 

 
Name of Group: Branscombe Pavilion  

 
Application Eligibility 

Criteria Yes No 
Is the application form complete? X  
Is the form signed? X  

Group Eligibility 
Criteria Yes No 
Is the group a registered charity and standard Village Hall? X  
Is there a copy of the group’s governing document? E.g. trust deed, mem & arts, 
constitution. 

X  

Is there a long-term lease (i.e., 28 yrs or more from time of application) or is the 
land free-hold? 

 
X 

 

Is there a copy of the most recent annual accounts? X  
Is there less than one year’s running costs in reserve?  X 

Project Eligibility 
Is it an admissible type of project? X  
Are there drawings or builders specifications, if applicable? X  
Is the proposal not solely for land purchase? X  
Have the works not yet started?  NB: earlier phases and professional fees are 
admissible. 

X  

Is it for capital works only? X  
Will there be likely spend in 12 months from time of approval? X  

Costs Eligibility 
Are there 3 quotes or a ‘bill of quantities’? Q23 X  
Is the grant requested no larger than £5,000? X  
Is the overall project no larger than £750,000? X  
a.  Is the grant requested no larger than 1/3 of the overall project costs? X  
b.  Is there 1/3 of the funds from the group?  NB. This is flexible, as long as the 
whole 2/3 is not from sole, large source e.g. lottery 

X  

Do funding gained and cost of project match? X  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ASSESSOR Comments:  
They have a significant amount of money in reserves, they are keeping some of this to replace 
the heating system in the hall itself when it fails. They have three quotes for the building 
supplies, the labour will be donated. Currently don’t have planning permission.  

page 5

Agenda Item 7



 
 
 

  
 

Minimum score for each = 0, Maximum score for each = 5 
 
 ITEM Max. 

Score 
Score 
Given 

1 To what extent is the hall, itself, needed by the local community?  5 2 

Comments:  
There is also Branscombe Village Hall near the proposed site for the Pavilion, this is very well used by a 
wide variety of groups. The majority of use of the Pavilion will be by the Cricket Club for their 20 home 
matches each year and training, although others will use it sometimes including the school and the wider 
community would be able to hire it, with it providing a smaller and more affordable meeting / class option. 
The main use would appear to be for a changing rooms and toilets for multiple outdoor sports activities, 
whereas this fund can only really take into account the uses of the building itself.   
 
2 To what extent are the works needed? 5 2 

Comments: 
The current Pavilion building is an old shed, which does need improving. The current shed doesn’t have 
changing facilities or toilets. There is also a very well used village hall in Branscombe, which is the main 
community building. The main use would appear to be for a changing rooms and toilets for multiple outdoor 
sports activities, whereas this fund can only take into account the uses of the building itself. There would be 
some use of the kitchen and lounge area by other groups.  
 
3 To what extent has the project been developed with community support? 5 4 

Comments: 
The cricket club have developed the project. The Village Hall are supportive, and the project has been 
developed with the school. They posted the project on Facebook and had numerous supportive messages.  
 
4 How well is the project planned (including works, advice and disability 

access)? 
5 3 

Comments: 
The project is well planned. However, a planning application has been submitted, but no decision has been 
made as yet. This decision is due on 30 August.  
 
5 How realistic is the funding package? 5 2 

Comments: 
They have £5,000 of funding in from an external grants provider and are contributing £10,000 themselves. 
The parish council has not contributed. There is a £5,464 shortfall, which they are hoping to raise from local 
residents and groups but haven’t yet.  
 
 

Total Score: 25 13 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ASSESSOR Comments: 
They don’t know whether they have planning permission yet. They have a shortfall of £5,464. The 
main use of the Pavilion would be to provide changing rooms and shower facilities for outdoor 
sports, whereas this fund is more about use of the community buildings themselves.  

 
 

page 6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Name of Hall: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Total Project Cost:    Award Requested   Recommendation 
 
 
 
Funding Package:   
 
Unconfirmed Funds: 
 
 
Shortfall: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Priority Scoring:  
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Assessment Summary: 
 
 
 
             

Branscombe Pavilion  

£28,464 
 

£ 

Funds Applied For or 
Raised 

Amount In hand? Yes, No, 
or Unsuccessful 

Hall contribution £10,000 Y 
Parish council Have not asked  
   
Grant:    
From locals  £3,000 Y 
Freddie Green Charitable 
Foundation 

£5,000 Y 

   
   
Total (if we give our grant) £23,000  

   
   

 

Branscombe want to renew and improve the pavilion building in the village. Although this 
would greatly increase the use of the field, we can’t take this into account. We can only take 
into account the uses of the building. The majority of use will be by the Cricket Club, although 
others will use it sometimes including the school. There is a well used village hall within 
Branscombe as well. This Pavilion could provide a smaller, more affordable meeting space, 
but would mainly be used for its changing room and toilets. 
Although the hall would be left with significantly over a years running costs in reserve, they 
have plans to spend this on renewing the heating system in the village hall when it fails. They 
don’t have planning permission, we would need to ensure that they have planning permission 
before saying we’ll give them a grant. Also, they still have to raise £5,464 towards the project, 
which they’re hoping to raise locally.  

ITEM SCORE (0-5) 

1.  Need for Hall 2 
2.  Need for proposed works 2 
3.  Local support 4 
4.  Planning of project 3 
5.  Funding package 2 

TOTAL SCORE: 13 
 

 

£5,464 

£0 

£5,000 

page 7



East Devon District Council
Community Building Fund Application Form
2019 / 2020
Please read the guidance notes thoroughly before completing the application form. 

IMPORTANT- If your application is incomplete by the deadline, it will not be assessed and will be returned to 
you. 

Data Protection
Any personal information which you provide will be held and used by East Devon District Council for the purpose of 
your grant application. Your information will be held temporarily by SNAP Surveys Ltd who provide the software 
used for the application. Your information may also be shared within East Devon District Council for the purposes of 
carrying out our lawful functions. Otherwise your personal information will not be disclosed to anybody outside East 
Devon District Council without your permission, unless there is a lawful reason to do so, for example disclosure is 
necessary for crime prevention or detection purposes. Your information will be held securely and will not be 
retained for any longer than is necessary. There are a number of rights available to you in relation to our use of 
your personal information, depending on the reason for processing. 

Further detail about our use of your personal information can be found in the relevant Privacy Notices which can be 
accessed online:http://eastdevon.gov.uk/privacy
SNAP Surveys Ltd Privacy Policy:https://www.snapsurveys.com/survey-software/privacy-policy-uk

Eligibility checklist

1 Please answer the following questions. If you answer 'No' to any of them your project isn't 
eligible for this funding. 
If your answer is 'No' to any of these and still submit an application, your application will not be 
considered and will be returned to you. 

Does your total project cost between 
£4,500 and £750,000? 

nmlkji

Yes

nmlkj

No

nmlkj

Does 
not 

apply

Is your application to us for between 
£1,500 and £5,000?

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

Do you have the vast majority of your 
match funding from other sources in 
place? 

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

Is your community building or community 
shop in an area not covered by a town 
council? 

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

Is your community building or community 
shop in East Devon? 

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

If the application is for a community 
building, is it used by a minimum of three 
separate and distinct user groups? 

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

Do you have permission from all the 
relevant organisations and people to carry 
out the project? 

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

Is your project a capital project for non-
removable items (not to help with running 
costs, routine repair or maintenance nor 
removable items such as chairs and 
crockery)? Please refer to guidance.  

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

2 Have you been awarded funding through our Community Buildings Grants scheme in the last two years? 

nmlkj Yes - if yes, you aren't eligible for this funding

nmlkji No

page 8



A - Your contact details

3 Name of your community building:

Branscombe Village Hall Sports Pavilion

4 What Parish is your community building in? 
Community buildings in Town Council areas are not eligible. 

Branscombe

The contact details below will be removed before the application is made public as part of the 
agenda and minutes of the decision making meeting. Please see section F and the start of the 
questionnaire for further information.

5 Main contacts name, position on the Committee, and address (including postcode):

6 Main contacts phone number:

7 Main contacts e-mail (IN BLOCK CAPITALS): 

page 9



B - The legal status and management of your community building

8 Are you a registered charity?

nmlkji Yes

nmlkj No - please move onto question 9

If yes, what is your number?

300776

9 Is your governing document a....

nmlkj Trust Deed

nmlkj Conveyance

nmlkj Lease

nmlkji Charity Commission Scheme

nmlkj Other - please write in below:

10 In whom is the property vested? E.g. who are the holding/ custodian trustees?

nmlkji Named trustees

nmlkj Parish Council

nmlkj Official Custodian  for Charities

11 Is your community building:

nmlkji Freehold

nmlkj Leasehold - please tell us how many years remain on the lease:

12 Are there any restrictive covenants in your governing document?

nmlkj Yes

nmlkji No - please move onto question 13

If yes, please specify:

page 10



C - About your project

13 Are there any other community buildings in the parish? If so, please tell us what they are and explain why 
the community building you are applying on behalf of is needed as well as the others. 

The only existing community building is the main Branscombe Village Hall. The new building will replace an 
ageing prefabricated shed on the playing fields behind the Village Hall. The existing structure is, unfortunately, 
reaching the end of its life, showing significant signs of aging with part of the foundations sinking, the base of the 
walls rotting and much expenditure needed on the roof, exterior decking and handrails.  Whilst used regularly by 
the Cricket Club, the nature of the existing building meant that it was rarely used by other local groups, meaning 
the playing field is also very much underutilised.  We have therefore designed a new, multi-purpose Pavilion that 
not only meets the needs of the Cricket Club, but is also suitable for use by a large number of local groups.

14 Please explain in detail how regularly is your community building used and who uses it?

The Cricket Club currently uses the old, existing shed for matches and practice approximately 30 times a year. It 
is also used on major Village Events such as the Harvest Fair or Bonfire night. The new building will be suitable 
to be used by a much larger range of organisations, meaning the playing fields will be used more regularly:  • 
The School - sports, lessons or other outdoor learning opportunities • Local Playgroups • Local Social Groups • 
Local Youth Cricket Teams, e.g. Devon and East Devon Under 10-U14 • Tennis Clubs or competitions • Five a 
side Football Clubs, goalposts already exist • Netball Club • Harvest Fair • Bonfire Night • Children’s Birthday 
Parties etc • Social bookings from external parties

15 What is your project?
Please check the rules to make sure your project is eligible. In particular we can't fund routine 
maintenance and repair costs. 

To build a multi-purpose use Community Sports Pavilion on Branscombe Playing Fields behind the Village Hall.

page 11



16 Why do you want to carry out this project, why is it needed and what difference will it make? 

The Village Hall has recently invested large sums in providing wonderful community facilities to the Village 
residents and visitors including Tennis Courts and a Playground. However, the extensive playing fields remain 
underutilised, largely as a result of a lack of changing facilities. We want to encourage local people, especially 
young people, to use the playing fields more often. Unfortunately this is not possible with the current dilapidated 
shed. A new, modern Pavilion, with changing rooms, a WC and a large lounge area and kitchen will encourage a 
much wider group of organisations to use the playing fields. It is expected that Branscombe Village School will 
use it regularly to encourage more physical activity and also as an outside classroom. We have also had 
enquiries from individuals excited by the project and looking to start a Village Tennis Club, Netball Club (using the 
Tennis Courts) and a Five - a Side Football Club once the project is completed. The field is also a wonderful, 
beautiful, calm place for many other local groups to meet and enjoy.

17 How do you know this work is needed? Who and how have you consulted?

The whole Village has been consulted through the Branscombe Facebook Group and Parish Magazine with only 
highly favourable comments. The Parish Council unanimously support the project.

18 Has planning approval been given?

nmlkj Yes- Planning application reference:_________________________

nmlkj Not required

nmlkji No- If no, why not:

Application currently awaiting decision: 21/1852/FUL

19 Has building regulation approval been given?

nmlkj Yes

nmlkj Not required

nmlkji No- If no, why not:

Will be once planning has been approved.

20 When do you intend to start this project and how long is work likely to take?

We hope to commence work mid September, making the building watertight in 4 weeks. We will then fit out the 
interior over the winter, with completion by March 2022.

page 12



D - Project costs and match funding

21 Can you claim the VAT back on any of your your project costs? 

nmlkj Yes - please apply for the costs without 
including the VAT you can claim back

nmlkji No - please apply for the project costs inclusive 
of VAT

22 Project costs (£)

Purchase of land

Purchase of building

Construction work 20249

Adaptation/ repair work

Fixtures and fittings 2000

Car park

Other (please specify below)

Professional Architect Fees 2825

Professional Surveyor Fees

Professional Solicitor Fees

Disability access audit

Safety planning supervisor

Planning application/ Building 
Regulations 890

VAT

Inflation/ contingency 2500

Total Cost 28464

Please send us copies of quotations for the project, we would expect quotations from a 
minimum of three companies. If you don't send quotations you won't be eligible for the 
funding.

page 13



23 Match Funding (£)
We do prefer to be final funder, please make sure you have at least the vast majority of your funding in place 
before applying
Grant you are requesting 
from EDDC 5000

Your contribution 10000

Grant from Parish Council- is 
this confirmed?

Other (please specify below 
and send evidence where 
possible)

13464

£5,000 received from Freddie Green Charitable 
Foundation. £8,464 to be raised from local individuals. 
£3000 so far pledged.

Total
28464

Shortfall
0

page 14



E - Your finances

Please send your most recent set of approved annual accounts to us

page 15



F - East Devon District Councillor comments

24 Please ask your East Devon District Council Ward Member(s) for their comments on your project and write 
their name(s) and comment(s) in below:
If you don't know who your EDDC Councillor is you can find out online here: www.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-
democracy/who-is-my-councillor/

Geoff Pook - "This looks like a fine project that I will be happy to support."

page 16



Section F- Checklist

25 Please check that you have included / sent the following with your application:

gfedcb Copy of governing document

gfedcb Details of offers / grants from any other funder / organisation

gfedc A minimum of 3 quotes for total project costs

gfedcb Copy of most recent set of approved annual accounts

Optional documents to send us:
- Photographs, specifications and drawings
- Extract from your Parish Plan / Neighbourhood Plan
- Evidence from consultation e.g. letters of support from users
- Other

Please send all accompanying information by post or by e-mail to us:
Post: Jamie Buckley, Engagement and Funding Officer, East Devon District Council, Knowle, 
Blackdown House, Border Road, Heathpark Industrial Estate, Honiton, EX14 1EJ
E-mail: jbuckley@eastdevon.gov.uk

26 Please click in the box below to indicate that you have understood that East Devon District Council is subject to 
Freedom of Information legislation. Unless your information is classed as confidential or protected under data 
protection legislation and policies it will be made public. This will be in the form of the agenda and minutes of the 
decision making meeting and to fit in with any other Freedom of Information requests. If any information you have 
given is exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, it may be redacted before the remainder is 
published.
Find out more here: http://eastdevon.gov.uk/access-to-information/freedom-of-information/ 
If you don't tick this box your application can't go forward. 

nmlkji

27 Signature of applicant:

28 Date:

28/07/21

Please complete this application form in full and click on the 'submit' button below to send 
your answers to us

page 17



Branscombe Pavilion application 

Additional questions and answers 

1. It looks as though your annual running costs are around the £24,000 level and 
your general reserves (excluding those earmarked for future hall renovations) 
are £57,592. This would mean you have two years running costs in reserve? 
We do prefer the halls we fund to have one years running costs in reserve. Do 
you have any input / comments on this please?  

The Village Hall Committee are holding cash reserves to ensure the ageing heating systems 
could be quickly replaced should they fail. Discussions are currently on-going in respect of 
combining their replacement with a new air conditioning / air filtration system. It is hoped that 
this would restore the confidence of hall users in these new, Covid times and ensure good 
circulation and air quality without having to open hall windows, thereby reducing noise 
disturbance late at night to local residents. The reserves will also obviously reduce by 
£10,000 once the build commences, the amount of the Village Hall’s contribution to the 
project. Whilst fully supportive of the project, the Village Hall Committee do not feel it is 
prudent to contribute any more than this given the potential high cost of replacing the heating 
systems. It was initially hoped that this contribution, along with private individual donations 
would be sufficient to complete the project but the recent near-doubling of building materials 
cost means there is now a significant shortfall. We are therefore highly reliant on this 
contribution from The EDDC Community Buildings Fund to ensure the project can go ahead. 

 

2. Have you spoken to the local school, local playgroups etc? Is there a proven 
need / evidence for this new community building in addition to the current 
village hall? Please note we can’t take into account increased use of the 
outside space, just the building itself. We would need to take into account 
whether your project would take sustainability / income away from the village 
hall itself.  

Please find attached a letter from the Co-Chair of Governors for the local school Federation. 
The pavilion was conceived as a multi-purpose community facility with the school at the 
forefront of these considerations and it has been designed in collaboration with them to 
ensure its suitability. The letter clearly shows the school’s enthusiasm for the project and 
their intention to use the facility regularly. It gives them so many options and benefits that 
currently are not available to them with the existing hall. We strongly believe that the facility 
is much needed to provide a better, more varied educational experience for the children of 
the Village. It is expected that the new facility will perfectly compliment the existing Village 
Hall, providing a smaller, less expensive venue that will encourage a large number of local 
groups and individuals to use these community facilities that previously were not available 
therefore increasing revenues and sustainability of the Village Hall facilities as a whole. 

 

3. We cannot take much account of how the project would increase the amount of 
use of the playing field, we would take a lot more account of how the project 
makes the community building itself more sustainable within its four walls. 
Please could you tell us a bit more about how the inside of the community 
building would potentially be used, how regularly and by whom?  

page 18



Along with the school, Branscombe Cricket Club will be the main users of the facility. The 
Club hosts approximately 20 home matches every year and in addition meet for practice 
evenings every week during the summer. The pavilion will give the Club essential 
changing and WC facilities that are sadly missing with the existing, ageing prefab and 
will enable the club to host post-match teas on the field. 

 

4. We do still need three quotes for the elements of the project that are parts of 
the cost, although the labour is voluntary (which is amazing!). Please could 
you provide three quotes for the building supplies etc.  

Please find attached additional quotations for building materials. It looks like we may be able 
to make a few savings by using a number of suppliers, although the Bradford’s quote 
includes the required higher specification cladding compared to the other quotes. 

 

5. When do you expect the planning application to be decided on? 

The application (21/1852/FUL) was submitted on 5th July. Applications are usually 
processed within 6-8 weeks and therefore a decision is expected by 30th August. There has 
been an overwhelmingly positive community response to the plans with no objections 
whatsoever and therefore it is hoped that there will be no delays in receiving planning 
approval. It is hoped to commence construction on Monday 20th September as we need to 
get the building weatherproof before winter. 

 

6. Who owns the land where the Pavilion would be put? Do you have their 
permission? Who would own / be responsible for the building?  

The land is owned by the Village Hall Committee and the project has the full support of the 
Committee. The Village Hall Committee will own the new building with the Cricket Club 
responsible for its on-going maintenance. 

 

7. Would the building be open to anyone in the community to hire out very 
regularly? Any groups?  

The building will most definitely be open to anyone in the community to hire out. Its proximity 
to the playing field makes it an ideal venue for children’s parties. In addition, over the years 
there have been some people who wanted to use the hall for exercise classes (Pilates / 
yoga) but to pay to hire the hall for a half day eventually proved too expensive for the small 
number of people who would attend in a small village.  It is hoped that if the pavilion were 
available to hire on a different basis (e.g. hourly rate) then the smaller space would be 
enough for these groups and the fee would be more reasonable.  We understand that the 
yoga group liked to be on the field if possible but needed the hall if the weather was bad. We 
have also had confirmation from a Village resident of their intention to set up a Village 
Tennis Club with weekly club meetings (please see attached letter) once the facility is open. 
We have also received informal inquiries concerning the setting up of Netball and Five-a-
Side Football Clubs, neither of which would be possible without the changing, catering and 
entertaining facilities of the building. 

page 19



8. As I guess the cricket club will be one of the main users, are there any fees to 
join the club? Can anyone in the whole community join if they wish to?  

The Cricket Club is open to anyone and there is just a £20 per annum playing subscription. 
The Club is actively seeking new players and welcome new social members with a nominal 
£5 per annum subscription. Over the years at least a dozen local children have been 
coached and played with us, the vast majority of whom have gone on to play League Cricket 
at Seaton CC or other local Cricket Clubs and we would love to do the same for any other 
local children interested in taking up cricket. 

 

9.    Did you ask the parish council whether they would be willing to give you a 
grant towards the project? If so, what was their response?    

We have not asked the Parish Council for a grant towards the project. 

page 20



The Village Hall, in partnership with Branscombe Cricket Club, have applied for planning permission 

to redevelop the facilities located on the playing fields behind the Village Hall. 

The existing structure is, unfortunately, reaching the end of its life, showing significant signs of aging 

with part of the foundations sinking, the base of the walls rotting and much expenditure needed on 

the roof, exterior decking and handrails. 

Whilst used regularly by the Cricket Club, the nature of the existing building meant that it was rarely 

used by other local groups, meaning the playing field is also very much underutilised. 

We have therefore designed a new, multi-purpose Pavilion that not only meets the needs of the 
Cricket Club, but is also suitable for use by a large number of local groups.  
 
It is hoped that the new Pavilion would be regularly used by: 
 

• The School - sports, lessons or other outdoor learning opportunities  

• Local Playgroups 

• Local Social Groups 

• Local Youth Cricket Teams, e.g. Devon and East Devon Under 10-U14  

• Tennis Clubs or competitions 

• Harvest Fair  

• Bonfire Night  

• Children’s Birthday Parties etc  

• Social bookings from external parties 
 
The plans include a large central seating area, a kitchen/bar with serving area, and a large, private 
changing room that can be sub-divided into two rooms when necessary. It also includes a 
compostable WC and a covered veranda with planting at the front. The structure is approximately 
12.5m x 8m and the plans show its position in relation to the existing Pavilion and maintenance 
sheds. 
 
We think the Pavilion will significantly improve the appearance of the field and will be a fantastic 
new facility for the Village, significantly increasing the use of the playing field. 
 
The Pavilion has been designed by a local architect and will be built by a local builder, with all 
additional labour, as well as all planning and preparation time provided free by the Cricket Club. The 
builder has very kindly agreed to provide his time free of charge. 
 
Such an impressive structure, unfortunately, comes at a cost, especially with building materials 
significantly increasing in price since the project was conceived. We have so far managed, through 
some very generous donations, to secure around 60% of the necessary funding. We are therefore 
seeking further donations from local individuals to help us complete the project. Donations can be 
anonymous or can be recognised on a plaque attached to the building and will qualify for Gift Aid, 
meaning higher rate tax payers will receive tax relief on their donations. 
 
We really hope you like the plans and if you are able to contribute to this fantastic new Village 
Facility, we would be very grateful to hear from you. 

page 21

jbuckley
Text Box
Facebook Post to advertise the project to the community



12 August 2021 

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

Branscombe Tennis Club 

 

I confirm that it is my intention to set up a Tennis Club once the new Sports Pavilion is built on the 

playing fields behind Branscombe Village Hall. 

 

The Tennis Club will meet weekly and will be open to all residents of Branscombe and neighbouring 

areas. Whilst there is an excellent tennis court behind the Village Hall, it has previously been 

impossible to bring local players together due to the lack of facilities, in particularly the absence of 

changing rooms. 

 

The new pavilion will give us a fantastic place to meet and the kitchen area will allow us to provide 

refreshments after matches and whilst waiting to play. 

 

We are very excited about the new facilities. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

page 22



 

15th August 2021 

To whom it may concern, 

As the Co-Chair of Governors for the Jubilee with Pebblebed Federation (comprising Branscombe, 

Broadhembury, Farway, Littleham and Woodbury Salterton Church of England Primary Schools) I am 

writing to express our support for the planning application (21/1852/FUL) to replace existing sports 

prefab with sports pavilion at Branscombe Village Hall and to explain the importance of the 

development to our school community. 

 

Branscombe C of E Primary School is a small rural school located within the village of Branscombe 

and within walking distance of the village hall.  Many years ago, through collaboration with the 

National Trust and the village hall committee, and recognising the importance of the facilities at the 

village hall, there was a safe pedestrian path installed between the school and the village hall.  The 

school is on a small site, with a small, sloping, concrete playground.  The playground is not large 

enough for ball sports or running games of any description.  There is a small field adjacent to the 

school which is rented from the National Trust.  Approximately ¼ of this field is an allotment and the 

remainder of the field houses a “trim trail” activity structure.  This field is also on a significant slope.  

Due to the nature of the school grounds, most physical education teaching takes place on the village 

hall site, either within the village hall, on the tennis / netball court or on the field.  The school sports 

day takes place on the field. 

Branscombe C of E Primary School is part of a federation of 5 primary schools and one of the 

benefits of the federation is that children from small schools can come together to gain the benefits 

of working in larger groups.  Over the years since this federation has been in place, the Branscombe 

village hall and field have been a wonderful resource where children from some or all the schools 

can come together.  In this way the school has used the field to have a federation sports day and to 

run a football club which would otherwise have been impossible. On these occasions, parent groups 

have been called upon to provide gazebo sun / rain shelters and to ferry refreshments from the 

village hall. 

The proposed sports pavilion will provide excellent facilities for the school / schools to use for sports 

events.  There is a changing area which was not available in the previous sports prefab and kitchen 

facilities that would allow access to make refreshments for events.  The addition of a composting WC 

would make the school use of the field and pavilion much easier, as currently the WCs are located 

away from the field and through a busy car park and therefore children need to be grouped,  

monitored and accompanied to use these public facilities.   

One of the benefits of a rural primary school is that a lot of learning can take place outside and the 

primary school curriculum contains many links to the local area.  The new pavilion will provide a 

classroom base that can be used by groups that are out and about and learning in their local area.  

The communal space can be used as a classroom and the fact that there are kitchen and WC facilities 

located here means that the pavilion can be used for a whole day and not just for a couple of hours.  

One of the schools in the federation – Littleham C of E Primary School is in an urban area, and we 

can see the potential for bringing groups, from here to Branscombe, to support some of the 

curriculum topics that are better supported in our rural environment. 

page 23

jbuckley_1
Text Box
Letter from Branscombe Primary School



In the past the village hall has provided a safe space for school to continue when there have been 

emergency building works required or when building works at the school have overrun.  On these 

occasions the village hall have been unable to take any other bookings as, for safeguarding reasons, 

it would be inappropriate to have shared usage of the village hall with the children in situ.  

Therefore, having the sports pavilion available will allow much more flexible use of all facilities for 

many different user groups. 

Due to the nature of our small rural community, what was the village pre school is now an Early 

Years setting within the school itself; taking children from just 2 years of age. At this age, children 

are encouraged to be out and about in their environment, playing and learning at the same time.  

The sports pavilion will provide an excellent space with all the facilities required for these young 

children. 

At times the school have been approached by freelance providers of before or after school groups, 

such as sport or drama groups.  As we have no school playing field or hall, we have been unable to 

help host these.  However, the sports pavilion may provide the ideal location for such groups and 

would provide additional opportunities for our young people to engage in activities and provide 

families with wrap around care options that are so often required but generally only available 

through larger school set ups. 

Although we all hope that we are coming to an end of Covid restrictions, the past 18 months has 

seen us having to segregate groups and form bubbles within our school environment, and for some 

time it was actually impossible to have all children at school, due to the restrictions around groups 

and social distancing.  To overcome some of these difficulties some outdoor space around the school 

was utilised for classes but this was difficult.  Should such restrictions be required again, the sports 

pavilion could provide an excellent site for an additional make shift classroom which would allow us 

to keep more children in full time education. 

In our opinion this sports pavilion will be a huge asset, not only to our village school but also to our 

federation of five schools and to the community as a whole. 

 

Jubilee with Pebblebed Federation 

 

 

 

 

page 24



The existing Pavilion:  

 

 

page 25



Revision by date suffixRevision by date suffix

Floor Plans 
as proposed

2021_03
1:100 @ A3

April 2021

higher slade farm
sheldon
near honiton
devon
ex144qs

GROUP EMMETT DESIGN ARCHITECTS

01404841254
07896017642

info@groupemmettdesign.co.uk

Scale:

Date:

Drawing:

Replacement Cricket Pavilion, 
Branscombe.

Mr G Shorthouse

Drawings for the purpose of Planning Only.
Copyright c 2021 GroupEmmettDesign. All rights reserved.

Ground Floor Plan (as proposed)
1:100

N

0 5m 10m 15m

Communal Space
Changing

WC

Store

Seating

S
ea

tin
g

Covered Deck

Bins

Roof Floor Plan (as proposed)
1:100

Kitchenette

page 26



 
  
 

 
Name of Group: Lympstone Village Hall 

 
Application Eligibility 

Criteria Yes No 
Is the application form complete? X  
Is the form signed? X  

Group Eligibility 
Criteria Yes No 
Is the group a registered charity and standard Village Hall? X  
Is there a copy of the group’s governing document? E.g. trust deed, mem & arts, 
constitution. 

X  

Is there a long-term lease (i.e., 28 yrs or more from time of application) or is the 
land free-hold? 

 
X 

 

Is there a copy of the most recent annual accounts? X  
Is there less than one year’s running costs in reserve? X  

Project Eligibility 
Is it an admissible type of project? X  
Are there drawings or builders specifications, if applicable? X  
Is the proposal not solely for land purchase? X  
Have the works not yet started?  NB: earlier phases and professional fees are 
admissible. 

X  

Is it for capital works only? X  
Will there be likely spend in 12 months from time of approval? X  

Costs Eligibility 
Are there 3 quotes or a ‘bill of quantities’? Q23 X  
Is the grant requested no larger than £5,000? X  
Is the overall project no larger than £750,000? X  
a.  Is the grant requested no larger than 1/3 of the overall project costs? X  
b.  Is there 1/3 of the funds from the group?  NB. This is flexible, as long as the 
whole 2/3 is not from sole, large source e.g. lottery 

X  

Do funding gained and cost of project match? X  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ASSESSOR Comments:  
They have obtained three quotes for every part of the project, and clearly explained who they 
have selected each product / service. They have £28,179 in general reserves, and it’s 
reasonable to assume annual running costs are expected to be £40,000. The Lympstone 
Village Hall has just changed to become a CIO.    

page 27

Agenda Item 8



 
 
 

  
 

Minimum score for each = 0, Maximum score for each = 5 
 
 ITEM Max. 

Score 
Score 
Given 

1 To what extent is the hall, itself, needed by the local community?  5 5 

Comments:  
The hall is the only large hireable community building in the village now that the Methodist church has 
closed. There is a youth hut, which is only suitable for small groups.  It provides a space for a wide variety of 
activities. In normal times the hall is very busy with both the main hall and function room being used by 
multiple groups throughout the day, most of the time.    
 
2 To what extent are the works needed? 5 2 

Comments: 
Audio / visual project.  
The current projector is used regularly, 10 years old, functionality is limited and it’s low quality. 
Replacing the above stage lighting with LED lighting - They are used regularly. It’s very old, heat generating 
and uses a lot of power. Some cabling is degrading and spares are becoming increasingly difficult to find.  
Installing electric screen in the function room – the room is used regularly. They’ve got a projector but no 
screen    
 
3 To what extent has the project been developed with community support? 5 5 

Comments: 
The village hall is run by a board of trustees that includes 8 nominated by the hall’s user groups. They all 
agreed with these projects. Detailed conversations have then been had with users to agree the 
specifications.  
 
4 How well is the project planned (including works, advice and disability 

access)? 
5 5 

Comments: 
Very well planned, with three quotations provided for each element of this audio / visual project. Know 
exactly what they want to do.  
 
5 How realistic is the funding package? 5 5 

Comments: 
All other funding is in place. The hall is contributing £2,500, parish council £1,683 then the user groups of the 
hall have pledged £2,550. This is a fantastic spread of donations.  
 

Total Score: 25 22 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ASSESSOR Comments: 
This hall is very important for residents of the parish, it’s used all the time. Although the project isn’t 
to do with the structure of the hall, it significantly impacts the usability of the hall for a lot of the user 
groups. Users have been involved in deciding on and developing the project.  

 
 

page 28



 
 
 
 
 
 
Name of Hall: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Total Project Cost:    Award Requested   Recommendation 
 
 
 
Funding Package:   
 
Unconfirmed Funds: 
 
 
Shortfall: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Priority Scoring:  
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Assessment Summary: 
 
 
 
             

Lympstone Village Hall 

£7,700 
 

£ 

Funds Applied For or 
Raised 

Amount In hand? Yes, No, 
or Unsuccessful 

Hall contribution £2,500 Y 
Parish council £1,683 Y 
   
Grant:    
Pledges from user groups £2,550  
   
   
   
Total (if we give our grant) £10,097  

   
   

 

The only other community building in Lympstone is a small youth hut, so this very well used 
hall is very important for the rural local community. Although the project isn’t to do with the 
structure of the hall, it impacts the usability of the hall for a lot of user groups. Users 
have been involved in deciding on and developing the project. Although the hall would 
be left with over a years running costs in reserve, due to the ongoing pandemic I feel 
that this is prudent financial planning. There is a contribution from the parish council 
and financial contributions from the user groups, which is something we rarely see.  

ITEM SCORE (0-5) 

1.  Need for Hall 5 
2.  Need for proposed works 2 
3.  Local support 5 
4.  Planning of project 5 
5.  Funding package 5 

TOTAL SCORE: 22 
 

 

£0 

£0 

£3,364 

page 29



East Devon District Council
Community Building Fund Application Form
2019 / 2020
Please read the guidance notes thoroughly before completing the application form. 

IMPORTANT- If your application is incomplete by the deadline, it will not be assessed and will be returned to 
you. 

Data Protection
Any personal information which you provide will be held and used by East Devon District Council for the purpose of 
your grant application. Your information will be held temporarily by SNAP Surveys Ltd who provide the software 
used for the application. Your information may also be shared within East Devon District Council for the purposes of 
carrying out our lawful functions. Otherwise your personal information will not be disclosed to anybody outside East 
Devon District Council without your permission, unless there is a lawful reason to do so, for example disclosure is 
necessary for crime prevention or detection purposes. Your information will be held securely and will not be 
retained for any longer than is necessary. There are a number of rights available to you in relation to our use of 
your personal information, depending on the reason for processing. 

Further detail about our use of your personal information can be found in the relevant Privacy Notices which can be 
accessed online:http://eastdevon.gov.uk/privacy
SNAP Surveys Ltd Privacy Policy:https://www.snapsurveys.com/survey-software/privacy-policy-uk

Eligibility checklist

1 Please answer the following questions. If you answer 'No' to any of them your project isn't 
eligible for this funding. 
If your answer is 'No' to any of these and still submit an application, your application will not be 
considered and will be returned to you. 

Does your total project cost between 
£4,500 and £750,000? 

nmlkji

Yes

nmlkj

No

nmlkj

Does 
not 

apply

Is your application to us for between 
£1,500 and £5,000?

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

Do you have the vast majority of your 
match funding from other sources in 
place? 

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

Is your community building or community 
shop in an area not covered by a town 
council? 

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

Is your community building or community 
shop in East Devon? 

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

If the application is for a community 
building, is it used by a minimum of three 
separate and distinct user groups? 

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

Do you have permission from all the 
relevant organisations and people to carry 
out the project? 

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

Is your project a capital project for non-
removable items (not to help with running 
costs, routine repair or maintenance nor 
removable items such as chairs and 
crockery)? Please refer to guidance.  

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

2 Have you been awarded funding through our Community Buildings Grants scheme in the last two years? 

nmlkj Yes - if yes, you aren't eligible for this funding

nmlkji No

page 30



A - Your contact details

3 Name of your community building:

Lympstone Village Hall

4 What Parish is your community building in? 
Community buildings in Town Council areas are not eligible. 

Lympstone

The contact details below will be removed before the application is made public as part of the 
agenda and minutes of the decision making meeting. Please see section F and the start of the 
questionnaire for further information.

5 Main contacts name, position on the Committee, and address (including postcode):

6 Main contacts phone number:

7 Main contacts e-mail (IN BLOCK CAPITALS): 

page 31



B - The legal status and management of your community building

8 Are you a registered charity?

nmlkji Yes

nmlkj No - please move onto question 9

If yes, what is your number?

1187640

9 Is your governing document a....

nmlkj Trust Deed

nmlkj Conveyance

nmlkj Lease

nmlkj Charity Commission Scheme

nmlkji Other - please write in below:

Charity's Constitution

10 In whom is the property vested? E.g. who are the holding/ custodian trustees?

nmlkji Named trustees

nmlkj Parish Council

nmlkj Official Custodian  for Charities

11 Is your community building:

nmlkji Freehold

nmlkj Leasehold - please tell us how many years remain on the lease:

12 Are there any restrictive covenants in your governing document?

nmlkj Yes

nmlkji No - please move onto question 13

If yes, please specify:

page 32



C - About your project

13 Are there any other community buildings in the parish? If so, please tell us what they are and explain why 
the community building you are applying on behalf of is needed as well as the others. 

The Village Hall provides the only large hirable community building in the village now that the Methodist Church 
has closed. The Youth Hut on Candy’s Field is available to hire but is only suitable for small exercise classes, 
children’s parties or similar.

14 Please explain in detail how regularly is your community building used and who uses it?

The Village Hall is run for the benefits of the residents of Lympstone. If provides space for a whole range of 
activities from extra space for the Primary School every day during term time, Village Productions, Village Events 
such as the Art Show and Garden Club Annual Show, Film Shows, Clubs and Society Talks and Events, Art and 
Craft Group Classes, Exercise Classes, Children’s Parties, Special Events & Weddings.  Outside of Covid 
restrictions we are a very busy hall with our Main Hall and Function Room being used by multiple groups 
throughout the day, most of the time.

15 What is your project?
Please check the rules to make sure your project is eligible. In particular we can't fund routine 
maintenance and repair costs. 

We are applying to EDDC to part fund electrical equipment replacement in the hall which has three elements:  
REPLACE THE MAIN HALL CEILING PROJECTOR                                                                                                 
The Main Hall Projector is regularly used in normal circumstances for talks, films, Village meetings and 
presentations by a number of groups and organisations including the school. The current projector is c. 10 years 
old, not a high spec and functionality is limited i.e. most adjustments require someone climbing the Zarges! 
Technology has moved on and there is an opportunity to install an upgraded projector housed in a secure cage 
with remote control only. It will offer a plug and play solution. The quality would be suitable for use by the Film 
Society who currently have to set up their own projector on a shelf for every production.   TO REPLACE THE 
ABOVE STAGE LIGHTING WITH LED LIGHTING UNITS:      The above stage lights are used for many 
productions during the year, in normal circumstances. This includes School Productions, Lympstone Players 
Pantomimes and other productions, Lympstone Entertainments events, VATS Productions and one-off hire 
events. The above stage lighting is a very old installation, heat generating and uses a lot of power. It was not 
upgraded at the same time as the other Main Hall lighting c.10 years ago. Some cabling is degrading and 
needing repair on annual inspections. Spares will become increasingly difficult to obtain. LED lighting will not only 
significantly reduce energy consumption and provide greater flexibility it will mean those on the stage will not 
have a huge heat source above them.    INSTALL AN ELECTRIC SCREEN IN THE FUNCTION ROOM The 
Function Room is used for many talks, meetings and presentations throughout the year under normal 
circumstances. We have just installed for the first time, a high grade ceiling mounted projector so that users do 
not need to provide their own.  The current manual screen is difficult for hirers to put up (the return spring is 

page 33



16 Why do you want to carry out this project, why is it needed and what difference will it make? 

The Board of Trustees have undertaken a complete review of the Hall facilities and introduced an ambitious 
programme of future works including maintenance, upgrades and installations that will allow us to provide a 
better service to our community, much of which will be wholly funded from our reserve capital. This is following 
on from other improvements that have significantly enhanced our facility: complete replacement of the audio 
system throughout the hall, installation of a projector in the Function Room (hirers previously supplied their own), 
remote controlled motorised screen in the Main Hall and refurbishment of the patio area to provide new seating.   
During this consultation, all projects were scored using eight criteria to help us prioritise our programme of 
improvements:  1. Benefit to existing and new user groups 2. Health & safety issue 3. Ease of completion 4. Cost 
5. Estimated longevity 6. Impact on facilities during works 7. Impact on fixed and maintenance costs 8. Simplifies 
day to day operations  The electrical works project scored highly and was identified as a high priority need.  The 
new projector will: • Provide a high-grade image that fills the screen • Be safe to operate with remote control 
functionality – no climbing ladders! • Be easy to operate  • Be installed within a secure cage so that it is protected 
and less likely to be damaged   The new above stage lighting will: • Replace the degrading cabling that needs 
regular maintenance and replacement • Provide a better lighting solution • Cost less to run • Use LED technology 
with a life expectancy of 10,000 hours + • Not generate heat - so we won’t toast the performers!   The new 
Function Room Screen will: • Be operated by remote control not requiring any physical strength • Be easy to use 
• Provide a proper flat surface for a better image which will also fill the screen  • Be located to remove the Health 
and Safety issue

17 How do you know this work is needed? Who and how have you consulted?

The Village Hall is run by a Board of Trustees that includes 8 Trustees who are nominated by key Village 
organisations: Lympstone Parish Council, Lympstone Entertainments, Lympstone Players, Lympstone Film 
Society, Lympstone Tennis Club, Lympstone Community Hub, Lympstone History Society, Lympstone Art Group, 
Lympstone Garden Club. All but two Trustees were present at the meeting where this project was unanimously 
approved.  Detailed conversations have taken place with key users to agree specification including 
representatives from Lympstone Players, Lympstone Entertainments, Lympstone History Society, Lympstone Art 
Group, Lympstone Garden Club and Lympstone Film Society. Lympstone Film Society are particularly pleased 
with the prospect of a permanently installed projector of appropriate quality to project films as it removes the 

18 Has planning approval been given?

nmlkj Yes- Planning application reference:_________________________

nmlkji Not required

nmlkj No- If no, why not:

19 Has building regulation approval been given?

nmlkj Yes

nmlkji Not required

nmlkj No- If no, why not:

20 When do you intend to start this project and how long is work likely to take?

As soon as possible after funding is approved. Installation times: Projector 1 day, Lighting 2 days, Screen ½ day

page 34



D - Project costs and match funding

21 Can you claim the VAT back on any of your your project costs? 

nmlkj Yes - please apply for the costs without 
including the VAT you can claim back

nmlkji No - please apply for the project costs inclusive 
of VAT

22 Project costs (£)

Purchase of land

Purchase of building

Construction work

Adaptation/ repair work

Fixtures and fittings £8307.92

Car park

Other (please specify below) £125.00

Installation of Projector

Professional Architect Fees

Professional Surveyor Fees

Professional Solicitor Fees

Disability access audit

Safety planning supervisor

Planning application/ Building 
Regulations

VAT £1661.58

Inflation/ contingency

Total Cost £10094.50

Please send us copies of quotations for the project, we would expect quotations from a 
minimum of three companies. If you don't send quotations you won't be eligible for the 
funding.

page 35



23 Match Funding (£)
We do prefer to be final funder, please make sure you have at least the vast majority of your funding in place 
before applying
Grant you are requesting 
from EDDC £3364

Your contribution £2500

Grant from Parish Council- is 
this confirmed? £1683

Yes

Other (please specify below 
and send evidence where 
possible)

£2550

Lympstone History Society (Pledge) £50.00 Lympstone 
Players (Pledge) £1,000.00 Lympstone Film Society 
(Pledge) £1,000.00 Lympstone Entertainments (Pledge) 
£500.00

Total
£10097

Shortfall
£0

page 36



E - Your finances

Please send your most recent set of approved annual accounts to us

page 37



F - East Devon District Councillor comments

24 Please ask your East Devon District Council Ward Member(s) for their comments on your project and write 
their name(s) and comment(s) in below:
If you don't know who your EDDC Councillor is you can find out online here: www.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-
democracy/who-is-my-councillor/

Cllr Ben Ingham Dear Carrie,  "I am in full support of your plans to replace and upgrade the LVH electrical 
equipment and application for funding from EDDC.  Best wishes - Ben Ingham"   "Cllr Geoff Jung I fully support 
this application for a grant for Lympstone Parish Hall"  I can forward emails if required

page 38



Section F- Checklist

25 Please check that you have included / sent the following with your application:

gfedcb Copy of governing document

gfedcb Details of offers / grants from any other funder / organisation

gfedcb A minimum of 3 quotes for total project costs

gfedcb Copy of most recent set of approved annual accounts

Optional documents to send us:
- Photographs, specifications and drawings
- Extract from your Parish Plan / Neighbourhood Plan
- Evidence from consultation e.g. letters of support from users
- Other

Please send all accompanying information by post or by e-mail to us:
Post: Jamie Buckley, Engagement and Funding Officer, East Devon District Council, Knowle, 
Blackdown House, Border Road, Heathpark Industrial Estate, Honiton, EX14 1EJ
E-mail: jbuckley@eastdevon.gov.uk

26 Please click in the box below to indicate that you have understood that East Devon District Council is subject to 
Freedom of Information legislation. Unless your information is classed as confidential or protected under data 
protection legislation and policies it will be made public. This will be in the form of the agenda and minutes of the 
decision making meeting and to fit in with any other Freedom of Information requests. If any information you have 
given is exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, it may be redacted before the remainder is 
published.
Find out more here: http://eastdevon.gov.uk/access-to-information/freedom-of-information/ 
If you don't tick this box your application can't go forward. 

nmlkji

27 Signature of applicant:

28 Date:

27 July 2021

Please complete this application form in full and click on the 'submit' button below to send 
your answers to us

page 39



page 40



page 41



page 42



page 43



page 44



page 45



page 46



page 47



page 48



page 49



page 50



page 51



page 52



 
  
 

 
Name of Group: Northleigh Village Hall 

 
Application Eligibility 

Criteria Yes No 
Is the application form complete? X  
Is the form signed? X  

Group Eligibility 
Criteria Yes No 
Is the group a registered charity and standard Village Hall? X  
Is there a copy of the group’s governing document? E.g. trust deed, mem & arts, 
constitution. 

X  

Is there a long-term lease (i.e., 28 yrs or more from time of application) or is the 
land free-hold? 

 
X 

 

Is there a copy of the most recent annual accounts? X  
Is there less than one year’s running costs in reserve?  X 

Project Eligibility 
Is it an admissible type of project? X  
Are there drawings or builders specifications, if applicable? X  
Is the proposal not solely for land purchase? X  
Have the works not yet started?  NB: earlier phases and professional fees are 
admissible. 

X  

Is it for capital works only? X  
Will there be likely spend in 12 months from time of approval? X  

Costs Eligibility 
Are there 3 quotes or a ‘bill of quantities’? Q23  X 
Is the grant requested no larger than £5,000? X  
Is the overall project no larger than £750,000? X  
a.  Is the grant requested no larger than 1/3 of the overall project costs? X  
b.  Is there 1/3 of the funds from the group?  NB. This is flexible, as long as the 
whole 2/3 is not from sole, large source e.g. lottery 

X  

Do funding gained and cost of project match? X  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ASSESSOR Comments:  
They will be spending £4,980 on this project. However, this still leaves them with more than a 
years running costs in reserve, but they have explained that they are trying to be financially 
prudent and keep more of their reserves, due to the extreme uncertainties around the 
pandemic. There are only two quotes, because it was difficult to get people to quote during the 
pandemic, they have had the two quotes checked by an engineer.   
 

page 53

Agenda Item 9



 
 
 

  
 

Minimum score for each = 0, Maximum score for each = 5 
 
 ITEM Max. 

Score 
Score 
Given 

1 To what extent is the hall, itself, needed by the local community?  5 5 

Comments:  
There are no other community buildings within the parish. The nearest alternative community building is ?? 
The hall is in frequent use in normal times.  
 
2 To what extent are the works needed? 5 3 

Comments: 
The car park surface is 30+ years old and is beginning to fail and subside, the binding of the tarmac has 
gone. The hall is in frequent use in normal times, serving a community who are significantly elderly and 
experience mobility issues, so having a flat, safe, easy to use car park is important. Although the project isn’t 
integral to the structure of the hall, it is very important for the people that use it.  
 
3 To what extent has the project been developed with community support? 5 5 

Comments: 
There are many messages of support from the groups that hire the hall regularly.  
 
4 How well is the project planned (including works, advice and disability 

access)? 
5 5 

Comments: 
Well planned, with two quotations provided and the advice of an engineer sought. Know exactly what they 
want to do.  
 
5 How realistic is the funding package? 5 5 

Comments: 
All other funding is in place, the remainder of the money would come from the hall itself and £200 from the 
parish council.  
 

Total Score: 25 23 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ASSESSOR Comments: 
This hall is vital for residents of the parish. Although the project isn’t to do with the structure of the 
hall, it significantly impacts the usability of the hall. There are messages of support from the 
community.  

 
 

page 54



 
 
 
 
 
 
Name of Hall: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Total Project Cost:    Award Requested   Recommendation 
 
 
 
Funding Package:   
 
Unconfirmed Funds: 
 
 
Shortfall: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Priority Scoring:  
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Assessment Summary: 
 
 
 
             

Northleigh Village Hall 

£7,700 
 

£ 

Funds Applied For or 
Raised 

Amount In hand? Yes, No, 
or Unsuccessful 

Hall contribution £4,980 Y 
Parish council £200 Y 
   
Grant:    
None   
   
   
   
Total (if we give our grant) £7,700  

   
   

 

There are no other community buildings within Northleigh, so the hall is vital for the rural local 
community. Although the project isn’t to do with the structure of the hall, it significantly 
impacts the usability of the hall. There are several messages of support from the users 
of the hall, which is in use regularly in normal times. Although the hall would be left 
with over a years running costs in reserve, due to the ongoing pandemic I feel that this 
is prudent financial planning. There is a contribution from the parish council.  

ITEM SCORE (0-5) 

1.  Need for Hall 5 
2.  Need for proposed works 3 
3.  Local support 5 
4.  Planning of project 5 
5.  Funding package 5 

TOTAL SCORE: 23 
 

 

£0 

£0 

£2,590 

page 55



East Devon District Council
Community Building Fund Application Form
2019 / 2020
Please read the guidance notes thoroughly before completing the application form. 

IMPORTANT- If your application is incomplete by the deadline, it will not be assessed and will be returned to 
you. 

Data Protection
Any personal information which you provide will be held and used by East Devon District Council for the purpose of 
your grant application. Your information will be held temporarily by SNAP Surveys Ltd who provide the software 
used for the application. Your information may also be shared within East Devon District Council for the purposes of 
carrying out our lawful functions. Otherwise your personal information will not be disclosed to anybody outside East 
Devon District Council without your permission, unless there is a lawful reason to do so, for example disclosure is 
necessary for crime prevention or detection purposes. Your information will be held securely and will not be 
retained for any longer than is necessary. There are a number of rights available to you in relation to our use of 
your personal information, depending on the reason for processing. 

Further detail about our use of your personal information can be found in the relevant Privacy Notices which can be 
accessed online:http://eastdevon.gov.uk/privacy
SNAP Surveys Ltd Privacy Policy:https://www.snapsurveys.com/survey-software/privacy-policy-uk

Eligibility checklist

1 Please answer the following questions. If you answer 'No' to any of them your project isn't 
eligible for this funding. 
If your answer is 'No' to any of these and still submit an application, your application will not be 
considered and will be returned to you. 

Does your total project cost between 
£4,500 and £750,000? 

nmlkji

Yes

nmlkj

No

nmlkj

Does 
not 

apply

Is your application to us for between 
£1,500 and £5,000?

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

Do you have the vast majority of your 
match funding from other sources in 
place? 

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

Is your community building or community 
shop in an area not covered by a town 
council? 

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

Is your community building or community 
shop in East Devon? 

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

If the application is for a community 
building, is it used by a minimum of three 
separate and distinct user groups? 

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

Do you have permission from all the 
relevant organisations and people to carry 
out the project? 

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

Is your project a capital project for non-
removable items (not to help with running 
costs, routine repair or maintenance nor 
removable items such as chairs and 
crockery)? Please refer to guidance.  

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

2 Have you been awarded funding through our Community Buildings Grants scheme in the last two years? 

nmlkj Yes - if yes, you aren't eligible for this funding

nmlkji No

page 56



A - Your contact details

3 Name of your community building:

Northleigh Village Hall

4 What Parish is your community building in? 
Community buildings in Town Council areas are not eligible. 

Northleigh Parish

The contact details below will be removed before the application is made public as part of the 
agenda and minutes of the decision making meeting. Please see section F and the start of the 
questionnaire for further information.

5 Main contacts name, position on the Committee, and address (including postcode):

6 Main contacts phone number:

7 Main contacts e-mail (IN BLOCK CAPITALS): 

page 57



B - The legal status and management of your community building

8 Are you a registered charity?

nmlkji Yes

nmlkj No - please move onto question 9

If yes, what is your number?

203606

9 Is your governing document a....

nmlkj Trust Deed

nmlkj Conveyance

nmlkj Lease

nmlkji Charity Commission Scheme

nmlkj Other - please write in below:

10 In whom is the property vested? E.g. who are the holding/ custodian trustees?

nmlkj Named trustees

nmlkj Parish Council

nmlkji Official Custodian  for Charities

11 Is your community building:

nmlkji Freehold

nmlkj Leasehold - please tell us how many years remain on the lease:

12 Are there any restrictive covenants in your governing document?

nmlkj Yes

nmlkji No - please move onto question 13

If yes, please specify:

page 58



C - About your project

13 Are there any other community buildings in the parish? If so, please tell us what they are and explain why 
the community building you are applying on behalf of is needed as well as the others. 

None

14 Please explain in detail how regularly is your community building used and who uses it?

4 days a week during summer, 6 days a week during winter. Art Group - weekly Monday afternoon, Pilates 
Class- weekly Monday evening, Film Club - monthly Tuesday evening, Parish Council - monthly Tuesday 
evening, Short Matt Bowls - weekly Friday evening, Norley Nosh (community lunch event)- monthly Wednesday 
lunch time, Quiz Night - monthly Wednesday evening Sept. to May, Valley Troupers (drama group)- weekly 
Thursday evening Sept to spring production and Sunday lunch time bar open- weekly.

15 What is your project?
Please check the rules to make sure your project is eligible. In particular we can't fund routine 
maintenance and repair costs. 

We are undertaking a project to refurbish the Hall car Park. The current surface has been down for 30 + years 
and is beginning to fail, but more significantly there is some subsidence in a major area which is requiring 
attention. We obtained quotations from two reliable local contractors which were checked out for us by a retired 
senior engineer from SW highways who negotiated on our behalf to ensure we were comparing like with like and 
that the technical specification was fit for purpose. The best estimated cost is £7770 inc VAT. Although we 
benefitted from the Government’s Covid support which covered the total loss of income for over a year. To meet 
this cost in full would leave the Hall funds very low. In view of the many uncertainties still with us the committee is 
reluctant to proceed. The provision of a grant covering a third of the cost would give us a valuable financial 
cushion.

page 59



16 Why do you want to carry out this project, why is it needed and what difference will it make? 

The Hall is in frequent use and serving a scattered community, many of whom are elderly and a significant 
number experience difficulty with mobility. It is essential to maintain a safe and easy to use car park. Failure to 
deal with the problems of the existing surface will lead to further and more severe deterioration which may well 
effect access to the hall for some members of the community.

17 How do you know this work is needed? Who and how have you consulted?

Visual evidence of subsidence and inspection of surface area with surfacing contractors. We have also taken 
advice from an experienced highways engineer.

18 Has planning approval been given?

nmlkj Yes- Planning application reference:_________________________

nmlkji Not required

nmlkj No- If no, why not:

19 Has building regulation approval been given?

nmlkj Yes

nmlkji Not required

nmlkj No- If no, why not:

20 When do you intend to start this project and how long is work likely to take?

Before the winter. The work is expected to be completed within a week

page 60



D - Project costs and match funding

21 Can you claim the VAT back on any of your your project costs? 

nmlkj Yes - please apply for the costs without 
including the VAT you can claim back

nmlkji No - please apply for the project costs inclusive 
of VAT

22 Project costs (£)

Purchase of land

Purchase of building

Construction work

Adaptation/ repair work

Fixtures and fittings

Car park 6475

Other (please specify below)

Professional Architect Fees

Professional Surveyor Fees

Professional Solicitor Fees

Disability access audit

Safety planning supervisor

Planning application/ Building 
Regulations

VAT 1295

Inflation/ contingency

Total Cost 7770

Please send us copies of quotations for the project, we would expect quotations from a 
minimum of three companies. If you don't send quotations you won't be eligible for the 
funding.

page 61



23 Match Funding (£)
We do prefer to be final funder, please make sure you have at least the vast majority of your funding in place 
before applying
Grant you are requesting 
from EDDC 2590

Your contribution 4980

Grant from Parish Council- is 
this confirmed? 200

yes

Other (please specify below 
and send evidence where 
possible)

Total
7770

Shortfall
nil

page 62



E - Your finances

Please send your most recent set of approved annual accounts to us

page 63



F - East Devon District Councillor comments

24 Please ask your East Devon District Council Ward Member(s) for their comments on your project and write 
their name(s) and comment(s) in below:
If you don't know who your EDDC Councillor is you can find out online here: www.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-
democracy/who-is-my-councillor/

From Councillor Paul Arnott "As ward councillor and as leader of the district council I can confirm that Northleigh 
Vlllage Hall plays a vital role in the community, hosting a range of activities from exercise classes, art groups and 
short mat bowls to film nights and civic and private functions. The car park is overdue making good, and I 
consider this to be a very worthy application."  From Councillor Helen Parr "Northleigh Village Hall is an excellent 
facility. Over the years I have regularly attended events and meetings in the hall which is beautifully maintained, 
and very well used, as is the most convenient car park adjacent. The car park surface is in need of maintenance 
and I support this application by the Village Hall Committee for funding to help with the costs of repairs which 
would otherwise leave the Village Hall funds very low and be unaffordable."

page 64



Section F- Checklist

25 Please check that you have included / sent the following with your application:

gfedcb Copy of governing document

gfedcb Details of offers / grants from any other funder / organisation

gfedc A minimum of 3 quotes for total project costs

gfedcb Copy of most recent set of approved annual accounts

Optional documents to send us:
- Photographs, specifications and drawings
- Extract from your Parish Plan / Neighbourhood Plan
- Evidence from consultation e.g. letters of support from users
- Other

Please send all accompanying information by post or by e-mail to us:
Post: Jamie Buckley, Engagement and Funding Officer, East Devon District Council, Knowle, 
Blackdown House, Border Road, Heathpark Industrial Estate, Honiton, EX14 1EJ
E-mail: jbuckley@eastdevon.gov.uk

26 Please click in the box below to indicate that you have understood that East Devon District Council is subject to 
Freedom of Information legislation. Unless your information is classed as confidential or protected under data 
protection legislation and policies it will be made public. This will be in the form of the agenda and minutes of the 
decision making meeting and to fit in with any other Freedom of Information requests. If any information you have 
given is exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, it may be redacted before the remainder is 
published.
Find out more here: http://eastdevon.gov.uk/access-to-information/freedom-of-information/ 
If you don't tick this box your application can't go forward. 

nmlkji

27 Signature of applicant:

28 Date:

29/06/2021

Please complete this application form in full and click on the 'submit' button below to send 
your answers to us

page 65



Northleigh Village Hall Car Park 29th June 2021

Left: General view of Hall and Car Park.

Below: Area of significant failure, including some
subsidence.

Bottom right: View of area more typical of the sur-
face of the Car Park. The ‘binding’ of the tarmac has
gone which is to be expected on a surface that has
been down for over thirty years.

page 66



Northleigh Village Hall 
Refurbishment of Car Park to Village Hall Project 2021 

Messages of support from activities using the Village Hall 
 
 
Northleigh Parish Council  

Chairman of Northleigh Parish Council) 
Northeigh parish council would like to support the village hall in the application for a grant to resurface the 
car park. 
As a council we regularly use the hall and car park for our meetings. 
We would like to make a contribution of £200 towards the cost of resurfacing the car park. 
 
Art Group 

It is important to the members of the Art Group, the majority of whom are elderly, to have easy access for 
cars when attending. Few live within walking distance and all have to bring their equipment and materials 
with them to the classes. 
 
Film Club 

 
The Film Club at Northleigh Village Hall is well supported from Northleigh residents and people from 
neighbouring Villages.  This can result in a lot of cars in the car park mainly in the winter months when it’s 
dark. 
Although there is outside lighting the poor condition of the car park surface is something that needs to be 
addressed as a matter of urgency. 
 
Norly Nosh (Community Lunch Activity) 

On behalf of the Norly Nosh group I would like to confirm our support for the project to resurface the carpark. 
Although we haven't been able to run this year we look forward to welcoming our community back to our 
monthly lunch. It would really help access to the hall if the surface could be improved as we do cater for 
some elderly and less mobile residents, an even surface would make getting in and out much safer. 
Many thanks 
 
Valley Troupers (Drama Group) 

The Valley Troupers drama group meet at Northleigh Village Hall from September until April.  The members 
come for a wide area and so the car park is well used, mainly during the dark! The performances take place 
over three nights with the audience coming from far and wide and on those nights there is the necessity for 
a lot of parking. It is essential that the surface of the car park is in good order to maximise space and to 
prevent tripping over rough areas or potholes.  The Hall is well maintained but the car park in its present 
condition is rather unsightly and could potentially be a safety hazard. 
 
Pilates Class 

I run the Pilates class in Northleigh village hall on a Monday evening and I think my clients will benefit from 
the resurfacing of the carpark.  
Some of my clients are elderly and find the surface difficult to walk across to get to the hall.  
It would be of benefit to everyone as the road is very uneven, even driving on and off feels unsafe as the cars 
bump up and down upon arrival and departure.  
Please give this matter consideration to make it safer for everyone who uses the much needed hall.  
 

page 67



NORTHLEIGH VILLAGE HALL   
Income & Expenditure Account for the Year Ended 31st December 2020   

Statement of funds and assets as at 31st December 2020   

         
2019     2020    
£ £    £ £   

   INCOME      
200.00  Art   £150.00    

4859.68  Bar   £839.50    
67.85  Books   £32.11    

563.24  Bowls   £120.00    
1151.50  Drama   £0.00    

311.00  Film Club  £65.00    
3301.25  Fundraising  £175.50    
1085.00  Hall Hire   £370.00    

0.00  Norley Nosh  £100.00    
275.25   Sundry   £10,000.92     

 11814.77     11853.03   

   EXPENDITURE     
3040.67  Bar   £742.40    

623.69  Cleaning   £318.70    
63.58  Drama   £270.00    

1047.61  Electricity, Water, Fire £902.72    
939.45  Food   £81.21    
542.99  Insurance  £558.86    
258.62  New Equipment  £95.99    

1049.86  New Work  £0.00    
770.56  Oil   £161.75    
295.86  Performing Rights  £0.00    

2296.47  Repairs & General Expenses £3,935.60    
180.21  Stationery  £0.00    
724.25   Sundry   £603.80     

 11833.82     7671.03   

 -19.05 Excess of income/(expenditure) 4182.00   

 12469.86 Balance b/f at 1st January  12450.81   

 12450.81 
Balance as at 31st 
December  16632.81   

         

   ASSETS      

 31/12/2019     31/12/2020   

 8652.96 Current Account   12138.32   

 43.22 Deposit Account   43.22   

 2939.83 Building Fund Account  3941.04   

 60.00 Bar Float    £100.00   

 11696.01 Total bank and cash   16222.58   

 754.80 Bar stocks   410.23   

 12450.81 Total Assets   16632.81   

         

         

         

page 68



         

 Bar purchases per books  £397.83    

 Add: Decrease in stocks  £344.57   

The decrease in stocks is due to stock losses on past date items as a result of 
lockdowns.  

     £742.40    

         

         
 

page 69



     
  
 

 
Name of Group: Offwell Sports and Social Club 

 
Application Eligibility 

Criteria Yes No 
Is the application form complete? X  
Is the form signed? X  

Group Eligibility 
Criteria Yes No 
Is the group a registered charity and standard Village Hall? X  
Is there a copy of the group’s governing document? E.g. trust deed, mem & arts, 
constitution. 

X  

Is there a long-term lease (i.e., 28 yrs or more from time of application) or is the 
land free-hold? 

 
 

X 

Is there a copy of the most recent annual accounts? X  
Is there less than one year’s running costs in reserve?  X 

Project Eligibility 
Is it an admissible type of project? X  
Are there drawings or builders specifications, if applicable? X  
Is the proposal not solely for land purchase? X  
Have the works not yet started?  NB: earlier phases and professional fees are 
admissible. 

X  

Is it for capital works only? X  
Will there be likely spend in 12 months from time of approval? X  

Costs Eligibility 
Are there 3 quotes or a ‘bill of quantities’? Q23  X 
Is the grant requested no larger than £5,000? X  
Is the overall project no larger than £750,000? X  
a.  Is the grant requested no larger than 1/3 of the overall project costs? X  
b.  Is there 1/3 of the funds from the group?  NB. This is flexible, as long as the 
whole 2/3 is not from sole, large source e.g. lottery 

X  

Do funding gained and cost of project match? X  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ASSESSOR Comments:  
There are only 12 years remaining on the lease, although a new lease for 50 years is being 
drawn up and has been sent to solicitors and has been agreed between all parties. The 
remaining two thirds of the cost all comes from the hall itself, it would be better if there was 
some other funding as well, especially from the parish council. They’ve applied for parish 
council funding but won’t hear back yet. Although the hall would be left with over a years 
running costs in reserve, due to the ongoing pandemic I feel that this is prudent financial 
planning. 
 

page 70

Agenda Item 10



 
 
 

  
 

Minimum score for each = 0, Maximum score for each = 5 
 
 ITEM Max. 

Score 
Score 
Given 

1 To what extent is the hall, itself, needed by the local community?  5 2 

Comments:  
The village hall is next to the Offwell Sports and Social Club. The village hall is used by the school most 
days, dance groups, weddings, funeral wakes and events like bazaars, quiz nights, bingos etc so is 
the main community building in Offwell. The social club is much smaller so is used when a smaller 
venue is required, including the parish council monthly meeting, the Church use if for their coffee 
mornings as only a few attend and is just the right size, small group of ladies do Pilates in the skittle 
alley, tea parties, childrens parties.  
 
2 To what extent are the works needed? 5 2 

Comments: 
They have a veranda, which is attached to the club. It is becoming rotten and contains asbestos so they are 
looking to replace it. It hasn’t been deemed as dangerous. The veranda will be used by fish and chip and 
Thai customers, Church Coffee Morning, fund raising like cream teas etc, Pilates can go out there for their 
classes when hot and the skittle alley opens on to it so will be good for the skittlers to sit out there when 
waiting for their turn especially when both alleys are used which will be 24 skittlers plus spectators. 
Sometimes the veranda will be used in conjunction with the hall. When assessing the application we have to 
disregard the uses that aren’t in conjunction with the hall itself.  
 
3 To what extent has the project been developed with community support? 5 4 

Comments: 
Several emails of community support have been received, two from organisations.  
 
4 How well is the project planned (including works, advice and disability 

access)? 
5 5 

Comments: 
Well planned, with three quotations provided. Know exactly what they want to do.  
 
5 How realistic is the funding package? 5 4 

Comments: 
All other funding is in place, the remainder of the money would come from the hall itself. They have applied 
for £1,000 from the parish council but won’t know if this has been successful until September.  
 

Total Score: 25 17 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ASSESSOR Comments: 
There is a larger and more well used village hall next door. The project is for a veranda, which will 
sometimes be used in conjunction with the hall. The project and funding package are well planned.  

 

page 71



 
 
 
 
Name of Hall: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Total Project Cost:    Award Requested   Recommendation 
 
 
 
Funding Package:   
 
Unconfirmed Funds: 
 
 
Shortfall: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Priority Scoring:  
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Assessment Summary: 
 
 
 
             

Offwell Sports and Social Club 

£7,500 
 

£ 

Funds Applied For or 
Raised 

Amount In hand? Yes, No, 
or Unsuccessful 

Hall contribution £5,000 Y 
Parish council £1,000 Applied for, result 

unkonwn. If gained 
the hall will reduce 
their contribution by 
£1,000.  

   
Grant:    
None   
   
   
   
Total (if we give our grant) £8,500  

   

Offwell Sports and Social Club isn’t the only community building in Offwell. The larger and well 
used village hall is next door. However, the sports and social club provides a less well used,  
smaller venue for smaller events. The project is for a replacement outside veranda as the 
current one is rotting and contains asbestos. This will infrequently be used in conjunction with 
the hall (which makes it eligible for this fund, we have to disregard uses that aren’t in 
conjunction with the hall itself). The project is well planned and the funding package is 
suitable. If Members wish to approve the application, I would strongly suggest a condition 
would have to be added that the grant wouldn’t be able to be offered until the new 50 year 
lease is signed off.   

ITEM SCORE (0-5) 

1.  Need for Hall 2 
2.  Need for proposed works 2 
3.  Local support 4 
4.  Planning of project 5 
5.  Funding package 4 

TOTAL SCORE: 17 
 

 

£0 

£0 

£2,500 

page 72



East Devon District Council
Community Building Fund Application Form
2019 / 2020
Please read the guidance notes thoroughly before completing the application form. 

IMPORTANT- If your application is incomplete by the deadline, it will not be assessed and will be returned to 
you. 

Data Protection
Any personal information which you provide will be held and used by East Devon District Council for the purpose of 
your grant application. Your information will be held temporarily by SNAP Surveys Ltd who provide the software 
used for the application. Your information may also be shared within East Devon District Council for the purposes of 
carrying out our lawful functions. Otherwise your personal information will not be disclosed to anybody outside East 
Devon District Council without your permission, unless there is a lawful reason to do so, for example disclosure is 
necessary for crime prevention or detection purposes. Your information will be held securely and will not be 
retained for any longer than is necessary. There are a number of rights available to you in relation to our use of 
your personal information, depending on the reason for processing. 

Further detail about our use of your personal information can be found in the relevant Privacy Notices which can be 
accessed online:http://eastdevon.gov.uk/privacy
SNAP Surveys Ltd Privacy Policy:https://www.snapsurveys.com/survey-software/privacy-policy-uk

Eligibility checklist

1 Please answer the following questions. If you answer 'No' to any of them your project isn't 
eligible for this funding. 
If your answer is 'No' to any of these and still submit an application, your application will not be 
considered and will be returned to you. 

Does your total project cost between 
£4,500 and £750,000? 

nmlkji

Yes

nmlkj

No

nmlkj

Does 
not 

apply

Is your application to us for between 
£1,500 and £5,000?

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

Do you have the vast majority of your 
match funding from other sources in 
place? 

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

Is your community building or community 
shop in an area not covered by a town 
council? 

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

Is your community building or community 
shop in East Devon? 

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

If the application is for a community 
building, is it used by a minimum of three 
separate and distinct user groups? 

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

Do you have permission from all the 
relevant organisations and people to carry 
out the project? 

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

Is your project a capital project for non-
removable items (not to help with running 
costs, routine repair or maintenance nor 
removable items such as chairs and 
crockery)? Please refer to guidance.  

nmlkji nmlkj nmlkj

2 Have you been awarded funding through our Community Buildings Grants scheme in the last two years? 

nmlkj Yes - if yes, you aren't eligible for this funding

nmlkji No

page 73



A - Your contact details

3 Name of your community building:

Offwell Sports and Social Club

4 What Parish is your community building in? 
Community buildings in Town Council areas are not eligible. 

Offwell,

The contact details below will be removed before the application is made public as part of the 
agenda and minutes of the decision making meeting. Please see section F and the start of the 
questionnaire for further information.

5 Main contacts name, position on the Committee, and address (including postcode):

6 Main contacts phone number:

7 Main contacts e-mail (IN BLOCK CAPITALS): 

page 74



B - The legal status and management of your community building

8 Are you a registered charity?

nmlkj Yes

nmlkji No - please move onto question 9

If yes, what is your number?

9 Is your governing document a....

nmlkj Trust Deed

nmlkj Conveyance

nmlkji Lease

nmlkj Charity Commission Scheme

nmlkj Other - please write in below:

10 In whom is the property vested? E.g. who are the holding/ custodian trustees?

nmlkj Named trustees

nmlkj Parish Council

nmlkji Official Custodian  for Charities

11 Is your community building:

nmlkj Freehold

nmlkji Leasehold - please tell us how many years remain on the lease:

12 new lease for 50 
yrs being drawn up

12 Are there any restrictive covenants in your governing document?

nmlkj Yes

nmlkji No - please move onto question 13

If yes, please specify:

page 75



C - About your project

13 Are there any other community buildings in the parish? If so, please tell us what they are and explain why 
the community building you are applying on behalf of is needed as well as the others. 

The Village Hall is beside of our club, club is for villagers and the sports people and the skittle alley.

14 Please explain in detail how regularly is your community building used and who uses it?

Open Wed, Frid, Sat and Sun lunch times, sports people and club members of the village. Also Parish Council 
hold their meetings, Pilates and for childrens parties.

15 What is your project?
Please check the rules to make sure your project is eligible. In particular we can't fund routine 
maintenance and repair costs. 

To remove the old veranda which is asbestos and rotten and replace with new and larger to the end of the patio.

page 76



16 Why do you want to carry out this project, why is it needed and what difference will it make? 

More user friendly for the club members and users, will make sitting outside much better and sheltered, would 
have been ideal with the Covid, children can play there when skittle alley is in use with teams and is very close to 
the new play park, which is going in shortly.

17 How do you know this work is needed? Who and how have you consulted?

Everyone has been wanting to do this for a long time, we have contacted three local builders and have got 
estimates, all of the same frame of mind especially as it is at present containing a lot of asbestos.

18 Has planning approval been given?

nmlkj Yes- Planning application reference:_________________________

nmlkji Not required

nmlkj No- If no, why not:

19 Has building regulation approval been given?

nmlkj Yes

nmlkji Not required

nmlkj No- If no, why not:

20 When do you intend to start this project and how long is work likely to take?

Would like to start before the autumn and should take about 3 weeks.

page 77



D - Project costs and match funding

21 Can you claim the VAT back on any of your your project costs? 

nmlkj Yes - please apply for the costs without 
including the VAT you can claim back

nmlkji No - please apply for the project costs inclusive 
of VAT

22 Project costs (£)

Purchase of land

Purchase of building

Construction work £7,500.00p

Adaptation/ repair work

Fixtures and fittings

Car park

Other (please specify below)

Professional Architect Fees

Professional Surveyor Fees

Professional Solicitor Fees

Disability access audit

Safety planning supervisor

Planning application/ Building 
Regulations

VAT

Inflation/ contingency

Total Cost £7,500.00p

Please send us copies of quotations for the project, we would expect quotations from a 
minimum of three companies. If you don't send quotations you won't be eligible for the 
funding.

page 78



23 Match Funding (£)
We do prefer to be final funder, please make sure you have at least the vast majority of your funding in place 
before applying
Grant you are requesting 
from EDDC £2,500.00p

Your contribution £5.000.00p

Grant from Parish Council- is 
this confirmed? 00

no

Other (please specify below 
and send evidence where 
possible)

Total
£7,500.00p

Shortfall
£2,500.00p

page 79



E - Your finances

Please send your most recent set of approved annual accounts to us

page 80



F - East Devon District Councillor comments

24 Please ask your East Devon District Council Ward Member(s) for their comments on your project and write 
their name(s) and comment(s) in below:
If you don't know who your EDDC Councillor is you can find out online here: www.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-
democracy/who-is-my-councillor/

Have contacted Helen Parr  to get a statement from her, will forward on as soon as I have received it.  Will send 
all information etc to you via post.

page 81



Section F- Checklist

25 Please check that you have included / sent the following with your application:

gfedcb Copy of governing document

gfedc Details of offers / grants from any other funder / organisation

gfedcb A minimum of 3 quotes for total project costs

gfedcb Copy of most recent set of approved annual accounts

Optional documents to send us:
- Photographs, specifications and drawings
- Extract from your Parish Plan / Neighbourhood Plan
- Evidence from consultation e.g. letters of support from users
- Other

Please send all accompanying information by post or by e-mail to us:
Post: Jamie Buckley, Engagement and Funding Officer, East Devon District Council, Knowle, 
Blackdown House, Border Road, Heathpark Industrial Estate, Honiton, EX14 1EJ
E-mail: jbuckley@eastdevon.gov.uk

26 Please click in the box below to indicate that you have understood that East Devon District Council is subject to 
Freedom of Information legislation. Unless your information is classed as confidential or protected under data 
protection legislation and policies it will be made public. This will be in the form of the agenda and minutes of the 
decision making meeting and to fit in with any other Freedom of Information requests. If any information you have 
given is exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, it may be redacted before the remainder is 
published.
Find out more here: http://eastdevon.gov.uk/access-to-information/freedom-of-information/ 
If you don't tick this box your application can't go forward. 

nmlkji

27 Signature of applicant:

                          Will send all information by post.

28 Date:

128/07/21

Please complete this application form in full and click on the 'submit' button below to send 
your answers to us

page 82



Offwell Sports and Social Club 
Answers to queries 
 

 Please could you tell us exactly what stage the new 50 year lease is at?  
 
The stage of the 50 year lease, this has been agreed by all parties and will by next week be 
with the solicitor. 
 

 Would the new veranda be physically attached to the building itself?  
 
The veranda at present is attached to the club and continues in slate from the roof, the 
bottom layer of slates will be removed and the new roof will be attached 
As now to the club. 
 

 Due to the asbestos and rotten wood, is it currently unusable? Have you been 
advised that it is dangerous?  

 
No it has not been deemed as dangerous, just we know it is rotten when we have painted it 
and also know it is made of asbestos. 
 

 Did you approach any other grants providers, or the parish council to see if they 
would contribute to your project? The Councillors on the panel do prefer to see a 
contribution, however small, from the parish council. If you approached the parish 
council, what was their response?  

 
I have been waiting for two weeks for a funding form from the Parish Council, had it today 
and filled it out and sent it back, have requested £1,000.00p, don’t hold out much hope as 
our PC don’t often give out grants. They have not got a meeting until mid August and will not 
come back with an answer until the Sept meeting. 
 

 Please could you outline the difference between the village hall and the sports and 
social club? What kind of groups use each? What does the sports and social club 
provide over and above what the village hall can provide?  

 
The difference between the hall and the club is that the village hall is a lovely hall but very 
large and the acoustics are dreadful, it is used by the school most days, dance groups, 
weddings, funeral wakes and events like bazaars, quiz nights, bingos etc.  The social club is 
much smaller, even with the skittle alley adjoined, often used for meetings, including the 
parish council monthly meeting, the Church use if for their coffee mornings as only a few 
attend and is just the right size, small group of ladies do Pilates in the skittle alley, tea 
parties, and lots of childrens parties, especially as it opens out onto the patio and then very 
close to the play area. The hall as I say is a lovely building but is much to large for small 
events, also costs a lot to heat and chairs and tables have to be put out each time used. 
 

 Can anyone hire the sports and social club? Is it open for anyone in the community to 
use / open for any groups to hire or do people have to be members of the club to use 
it? What are the membership charges?  

 
Anyone can hire the sports and social club, also the skittle alley (jubilee room).  You have to 
be a club member to have the bar or I can obtain a tens license if necessary.  There is a 
small charge for the hire depending what it is used for, club members get a small discount 
anyway. The membership charges are £10 per year, but this year we dropped them to £5 as 

page 83



we were closed so much. Next year we intend to increase them to probably £15.00 per 
person. 
 

 You say in your application that it’s open Weds, Fri, Sat and Sunday lunchtimes for 
sports people and club members of the village. What happens during those times? 
What happens to the hall at other times? How regularly is it hired out to the local 
community?  

 
The club is open on Wed for football practise and skittles, skittles on Fridays (double alley) 
usually both alleys used, Saturday for fish and chips once a month, Thai take awa y once a 
month, and Sunday lunch times for just a lunch time drink, this is something new and is very 
popular.  Each time the club is open we also have the bar open as it is club members that 
are there, ie skittlers, footballers villagers, we allow people in as guests 4 times then they 
have to become members, which works very well. I can’t tell you much about who hires the 
hall apart from above, lots of people from outside hire the hall for various events. 
 

 Besides being used for club members to sit outside and for children to play under, 
are there any other purposes you could foresee the veranda being used for?  

 
The veranda will be used by fish and chip and Thai customers, Church Coffee Morning, fund 
raising like cream teas etc, the school will use it for the children using the playing field to put 
their coats and drinks on, the footballers will be able to watch the football when wet, Mums 
who collect the children from the school use the one now for sitting after school and having a 
chat and watching the children playing on the field or in the play park, they also have pic 
nicks, it will be used on our Annual Firework night, we usually get a local firm to put up 
scaffolding to stand under, so this will be brilliant. Pilates can go out there for their classes 
when hot and the skittle alley opens on to it so will be good for the skittlers to sit out there 
when waiting for their turn especially when both alleys are used which will be 24 skittlers 
plus spectators. This new veranda will be greatly used, and much appreciated. 
 
 
 

page 84



Please attached the photos of the outside of the club under the old veranda, (only two photos) the 
size of it as it is at the moment is 48ft x 5ft and will hopefully be 48ft x 15ft, which will make such a 
difference.  

 

Regards 

 

 

 

 

page 85



Offwell Sports and Social Club  
Emails of support 

I would just like to say what an enjoyable evening we had at the social club 
relaxing outside with friends. The idea of a lovely new big verandah sounds great and a very 
useful addition to draw folk into the club. It would allow guests to enjoy the beautiful 
surrounding  scenery and parents would be able to keep a watchful eye on their offspring in 
the play park. I think people are particularly mindful of the current situation and would 
appreciate the chance to socialise outside. It would also encourage games like Pétanque to 
be played and enjoyed. Sounds great fun .   
 
Sent from my iPad 
 

To whom it may concern 
 
Offwell School fully supports the proposed new veranda at Offwell Club house. This will be 
very useful for an undercover area for spectators (parents) at our sporting events held on the 
field. It will also be very useful in providing shelter for when our parents are watching their 
children play at the playpark.  
 

 
 
Regards 
 

I was very excited to hear we are able to apply for a veranda to be installed above the patio 
area outside the club house. With the recent pandemic a lot of people are still very worried 
about gathering inside contained area’s and as you well know the football season is primarily 
wet season! A dry outside space will certainly make people more comfortable especially 
some of the elder generation who else may hesitate to come and get involved.  
 

page 86



Having a dry outside space would do wonders for us as a club. As well as providing a great 
viewing point for the supports in poor weather it will also provide space for the teams to 
socialise after the games.  
Getting teams to stay after the match is very Important to us as a club because it allows to 
run a raffle and various other competitions to raise money. As you well know our football 
club is run entirely by volunteers and has no real form of earning so things like this are super 
important to us.  
 
Keep me up to date with any news of progress.  
 
Kind Regards 
 

 
 
Statement from Cllr Helen Parr 
 
 

I write in support of the Offwell Sports and Social Club Grant Application to replace and 
extend the roof over the Sports and Social Club veranda. 
The roof has been in place for about 50 years. It does not cover all the patio, contains 
asbestos, and is now beyond repair. 
The club is used by many local organisations and club members, and the veranda area 
provides much used extra outdoor seating. 
The club has the majority of the money it needs to fund this project, but cannot fund all the 
cost as it needs to keep some monies in its reserves, which have been depleted by Corona 
Lockdowns. 
 

If possible you should get letters of support from as many user organisations as possible. 
 

You should also have the support of Offwell Parish Council. 
 

Best wishes, 
Helen 
 

Councillor Helen Parr  
 

page 87



page 88



page 89



page 90



page 91



page 92


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 22 July 2021
	7 Branscombe Pavilion application
	Branscombe eligibility.pdf (p.1-3)
	Branscombe Pavilion application CBG 2122.pdf (p.4-13)
	Branscombe extra queries.pdf (p.14-16)
	Pavilion Facebook.pdf (p.17)
	Tennis Club.pdf (p.18)
	Branscombe Sports Pavillion.pdf (p.19-20)
	Existing Pavilion.pdf (p.21)
	2021_03 Floor Plans as proposed.pdf (p.22)

	8 Lympstone Village Hall application
	Lympstone eligibility.pdf (p.1-3)
	Lympstone application CBG 2122.pdf (p.4-13)
	Lympstone Village Hall CIO ACCOUNTS TO 31.03.21.PDF (p.14-26)

	9 Northleigh Village Hall application
	Northleigh eligibility check.pdf (p.1-3)
	Northleigh VH app CBG2021.pdf (p.4-13)
	Car Park Images Northleigh Village Hall June 2021.pdf (p.14)
	Northleigh users evidence.pdf (p.15)
	Accounts Northleigh.pdf (p.16-17)

	10 Offwell Sports and Social Club application
	Offwell eligibility check.pdf (p.1-3)
	Offwell sports and social CBG 2021.pdf (p.4-13)
	Offwell answers to queries.pdf (p.14-15)
	Photos.pdf (p.16)
	Offwell statements of support.pdf (p.17-18)
	Accounts.pdf (p.19-23)




